
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>
Sent: March 30, 2020 8:45 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

Hi Dove,

Any advice I can share with DuPont?

Seems like another opportunity for us to help each other out in sourcing domestic PPE.

Appreciate any light you can offer.

P

Patrick Sackville
Director of Policy – Major Projects and Partnerships
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Patrick.Sackville@Ontario.ca 

From: Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to>
Sent: March 30, 2020 8:41 PM
To: Buzzelli, David A <David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com>; Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Murphy,
Carla <Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>
Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>; McConnell, Alison (MEDJCT) <Alison.McConnell@ontario.ca>; Murphy, Carla
<Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>
Subject: RE: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hi David,

I am copying Alison McConnell from MEDJCT that may be able to provide insight on how to obtain a Health Canada
license.

Regards,

Peter

From: Buzzelli, David A [mailto:David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to>;
Carla.murphy@ontariohealth.ca 
Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>
Subject: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

Patrick, Peter and Carla. I can use your help with something.
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DuPont is looking into making hand sanitizer at our facility in Kingston, Ontario and we are looking for your help to get a
Product License and a Site License for production of this material. We understand that Health Canada offered expedited
licensing approvals this past weekend to manufactures of hand sanitizer but could use additional guidance on how we
go about getting a license. Do you know who we can talk to within the Province of Ontario as well as Health Canada to
move forward with this initiative?

We are estimating that we can produce around 2000 Liters per week, for the next few months. We are also looking for
help to determine how to best distribute to groups in need (hospitals, test centers, long term healthcare facilities etc)

Any doors you can help us open at the provincial and national level would be greatly appreciated.

Best

David A Buzzelli | DuPont Safety & Construction
Global Market Development Leader | Canada Business Leader

1 OUPONTP

6925 Century Avenue, Suite 700 | Mississauga ON., L5N 7K2
Mobile: (905) 330-2077 | David.A.Buzzelli@DuPont.com 

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged,
confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally
notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail,in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously
designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or
an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact
information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean

https://www.dupont.com/email-disclaimer.html

257


